
From: Han, James
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: DSA Project Managers
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 12:16:05 PM

 
 
James Han
Planner |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
james.han@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 11:11 AM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>;
Benabente, Julie <Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>; Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin
<Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Fatolahzadeh, Tala <Tala.Fatolahzadeh@sanjoseca.gov>; DSA
Internal <DSAInternal@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou,
Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Sadorra, Rey <rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori
<Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Rivas,
Vanessa <Vanessa.Rivas@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Khattab, Zahi <Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Sanderfer, Larissa
<Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: DSA Project Managers
 
We’re on!
 
https://zoom.us/j/98619362051?pwd=RTloMklhMjU2eVJlZTdDVkJ0dzRzdz09
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 11:06 AM
To: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Benabente, Julie <Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>;
Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>;
Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin
<Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>;
Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Fatolahzadeh, Tala <Tala.Fatolahzadeh@sanjoseca.gov>; DSA
Internal <DSAInternal@sanjoseca.gov>;
Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou,
Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>;
Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Sadorra, Rey <rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori
<Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>;
Rivas, Vanessa <Vanessa.Rivas@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Khattab, Zahi <Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Sanderfer, Larissa
<Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>;
Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: DSA Project Managers
 
Hi, are we having a meeting today? I joined, but it seems I’m the only one on the call.
 
Thanks!
Shannon
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Ruano, Jose 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Ruano, Jose; Ekern, Bill; Benabente, Julie; Banwait, Manjit; Eidlin, Eric; Han, James; Hill, Shannon; Mendez, Zacharias; Tu, John; Lapustea,
Florin; Tom, Vivian; Fatolahzadeh, Tala; DSA Internal; Klein, Nanci; Keyon, David; Madou, Ramses; Do, Ryan;
Sadorra, Rey; Severino, Lori;
Rivas, Vanessa
Cc: Rood, Timothy; Khattab, Zahi; Sanderfer, Larissa; Phan, Johnny
Subject: DSA Project Managers
When: Monday, December 14, 2020 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:
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The purpose of this meeting is to determine agendas, facilitation strategies, AV needs, and material needs for
coordination meetings.
 
​Please take the first 5 minutes to review/add any additional meetings to the shared schedule
here: https://sanjoseca-
my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/james_han_sanjoseca_gov/EXEx5BTtJjxDogjsiQRaHHQBuUglLlcgTdzo7pqxO_iQrw?
e=Ml54ya
 
We will be working from this document during our meeting and will continually be updated it.
 
DRAFT DSAP Amendment Schedule: 04.16.20_DSAP_Amendment_Tracking
- Editable.xlsx
 

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/98619362051?pwd=RTloMklhMjU2eVJlZTdDVkJ0dzRzdz09
 
Meeting ID: 986
1936 2051
Passcode: DSA2020
 
One tap mobile
+1 669 219 2599 US (San Jose)
 
Find your local number
 https://zoom.us/u/aev2CHoIlI
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